
From: Kathleen_MacLellan@health.gov.ie
To: Mary Dunnion
Cc: Phelim Quinn; Niall_Redmond@health.gov.ie
Subject: RE: Failure by your Department and the HSE to meaningfully support our Elderly Population in Nursing

Homes during Covid 19
Date: Monday 13 April 2020 19:06:05

Mary 
If you have an update we would be very grateful. 
Many thanks 

Kathleen 

Dr Kathleen Mac Lellan 
Assistant Secretary, Social Care Division 

An Roinn Sláinte 
Department of Health 

Bloc 1, Plaza Miesach, 50 - 58 Sráid Bhagóid Íochtarach, Baile Átha Cliath, D02 XW14 
Block 1, Miesian Plaza, 50 - 58 Lower Baggot Street, Dublin, D02 XW14 

Designated Public Official under Regulation of Lobbying Act 2015   

From:        Mary Dunnion <MDunnion@hiqa.ie> 
To:        Phelim Quinn <pquinn@hiqa.ie>, "Kathleen_MacLellan@health.gov.ie"
<Kathleen_MacLellan@health.gov.ie> 
Date:        13/04/2020 09:06 
Subject:        RE: Failure by your Department and the HSE to meaningfully support our Elderly Population in
Nursing Homes during Covid 19 

Good morning
 
This nursing home (family business  - 80 beds) was escalated on Thursday and the HSE was
dealing with them. HSE had provided Infection Control support  - they were also aware of the
staffing issues. Public Health were also advising the centre.
 
Our on call Inspector will be contacting them a 9.00 hours – will update HSE and DOH later this
am .
 
Regards
 
Mary
 
Mary Dunnion
Chief Inspector of Social Services
Director of Regulation
Regulation Directorate
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From: "Kathleen_MacLellan@health.gov.ie" <Kathleen_MacLellan@health.gov.ie>
Date: 13 April 2020 at 08:20:17 GMT+1
To: Chief Inspector <chiefinspector@hiqa.ie>
Cc: Phelim Quinn <pquinn@hiqa.ie>, "Niall_Redmond@health.gov.ie"
<Niall_Redmond@health.gov.ie>
Subject: Fw:  Failure by your Department and the HSE to meaningfully support our
Elderly Population in Nursing Homes during Covid 19

Mary 

Please see email below. The NH below was in contact with the Department on Saturday and David
Walsh provided a detailed outline of supports being provided the HSE including additional staff, public
health support and ongoing contact. A further email was received by the Department last night
(below). I have referred this email to David Walsh this morning and I am also referring it to HIQA in
light of the risks being raised. I would be grateful for your early review of the email. 

Many thanks 

Kathleen 

Dr Kathleen Mac Lellan 
Assistant Secretary, Social Care Division 

An Roinn Sláinte 
Department of Health 

Bloc 1, Plaza Miesach, 50 - 58 Sráid Bhagóid Íochtarach, Baile Átha Cliath, D02 XW14 
Block 1, Miesian Plaza, 50 - 58 Lower Baggot Street, Dublin, D02 XW14 

Designated Public Official under Regulation of Lobbying Act 2015   

----- Forwarded by Kathleen MacLellan/SLAINTE on 13/04/2020 08:16 ----- 

From:        Kathleen MacLellan/SLAINTE 



To:        communityoperations@hse.e, david.walsh1@hse.ie 
Cc:        Niall Redmond/SLAINTE@SLAINTE 
Date:        13/04/2020 08:16 
Subject:        Fw: Failure by your Department and the HSE to meaningfully support our Elderly Population in
Nursing Homes during Covid 19

David 

Please see below which was received by the Department last night. I am aware of the HSE's
operation's support and public health contact for this nursing home as outlined in your detailed email
on Saturday. Can you please provide a further update with regard to the issues and risks raised below
by the NH owner? 

In addition, in light of HIQA's regulatory  role for registered centres such as this private nursing home
and their active engagement through the HIQA IPC Hub and risk assessment with long term care
centres I am referring this email to HIQA as well. 

Many thanks 

Kathleen 

Dr Kathleen Mac Lellan 
Assistant Secretary, Social Care Division 

An Roinn Sláinte 
Department of Health 

Bloc 1, Plaza Miesach, 50 - 58 Sráid Bhagóid Íochtarach, Baile Átha Cliath, D02 XW14 
Block 1, Miesian Plaza, 50 - 58 Lower Baggot Street, Dublin, D02 XW14 

Designated Public Official under Regulation of Lobbying Act 2015   

----- Forwarded by Kathleen MacLellan/SLAINTE on 13/04/2020 08:11 ----- 

From:        Tony Holohan/SLAINTE 
To:        Kathleen MacLellan/SLAINTE@SLAINTE 
Cc:        NPH ETCV/SLAINTE@SLAINTE 
Date:        12/04/2020 22:26 
Subject:        Fwd: Failure by your Department and the HSE to meaningfully support our Elderly Population in
Nursing Homes during Covid 19

Kathleen 
See below. And attached. 

Tony

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message:








